Jennifer Carey

From: Hagan, Laura M (KYTC) <laura.Hagan@ky.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 4:13 PM

To: Jennifer Carey; Bland, Matthew A (KYTC-DQ7)

Cc: William D Johnson; Kiser, Tiffany A (KYTC)

Subject: RE: KYTC-LFUCG MOU Proposed Financial Adjustment
Attachments: SC_605_2000001453_LFUCG Mowing with cover memo.pdf

[EXTERNAL] Use caution before clicking links and/or opening attachments.
Here is a clean copy. Please have the Mayor sign as the 2" Party.

Thank you,

Lawwra M. Hagan, NIGP-CPP, CPPO, CPPB
Director

Division of Purchases

KY Transportation Cabinet

Office — 502-782-3980

Mobile — 859-333-7486

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachment, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, by e-mail, and destroy all
copies of the original message.

From: Jennifer Carey <jcarey@lexingtonky.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 3:59 PM

To: Bland, Matthew A (KYTC-D07) <Matthew.Bland@ky.gov>

Cc: Hagan, Laura M (KYTC) <laura.Hagan@ky.gov>; William D Johnson <wjohnson@I|exingtonky.gov>; Kiser, Tiffany A
(KYTC) <Tiffany.Kiser@ky.gov>

Subject: RE: KYTC-LFUCG MOU Proposed Financial Adjustment

> *CAUTION** PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites. Please contact the COT Service Desk
: ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance.

Laura (or Tiffany),

Could my name please be removed from the 2" Party signature line on the last page of the Modification #1 to the MOA
(attached)? Here’s how the original MOA was signed in July 2020, with the Mayor signing as 1°* Party and Jim Gray
signing as 2" Party:



